
                                             20 Common Sentence Errors 
                                           Learn these errors & NOT to make them.  
                            Your writing will IMMEDIATELY & DRAMMATICALLY improve. 

Code  Explanation of the error with an example and a correction 

A 

Adverb/Adjective   -  used incorrectly 
 

Adjective =  modifies a noun 

Ex: I ran a good race. 

                  Adj     N 

  

Adverb = modifies a verb(it usually ends in ly. 

Ex: I quickly ran yesterday. 

         Adv        V 

 

Adverb = modifies an Adjective 

Ex: I ran a really good race yesterday. 

                   Adv    Adj    N 

  

Cap 
Capital Letters  -  missing or incorrectly used 

 
Capitals are used for: The first word of a sentence,  Proper Nouns (Tom, Middlesex County College, Virginia) 

Com 

Comma  -  missing or not necessary 
Commas separate items in a sentence to avoid confusion. Unnecessary insertion can be confusing. Use them only where 

they should be used.   (MC = Main Clause,  cc =coordinating conjunction, DC = dependent Clause) 

 

• MC, cc MC 

ex: incorrect = Jill wants a Ford but Bob wants a Toyota      correct = Jill wants a Ford, but Bob wants a Toyota 

                                         MC      cc              MC                                                     MC    , cc              MC 

• DC, MC 

ex: incorrect = Because I was late I did not  take the test.      correct = Because I was late, I did not take the test. 

                                          DC                      MC                                                     DC       ,             MC 

• MC DC = No Comma 

ex: incorrect = Tom was tired, because he worked all day.    correct = Tomas tired because he worked all day. 

                                     MC    ,           DC                                                      MC                       DC 

 

• items in a list even the last one preceded by and. 

ex: small, dingy, and cold room 

• Giving directions 

ex: John go to the store now 

• Lists (first only) 

ex: First, open the trunk.  

• to separate an unnecessary phrase 

ex: Frank, the guy in the back row, constantly disrupts the class 

• no comma when a phrase is essential 

ex: Any student who doesn't do the work will fail. 

• following an infinitive 

ex: To do well on a test, you must study hard. 

• to separate a quotation 

ex: Mary said, Seth is a good quarterback.” 

• in an address 

ex: Mary lives at 427, Vette, Avenue, Perth Amboy, NJ 07002 

• to separate a Main Clauses when needed 

ex: Soon after, she left for the concert. 

CSP Comma Splice - you have joined two MC with a comma.  See explanation for RO (the correction is the same) 

DM 
Dangling Modifier  –  missing something to modify 
A group of words that is intended to modify something but doesn't. 

 



           DM: Running around all day, Jake's feet were tired.    

                 (No one  is running around)        

Correction: Running around all day, Jake soaked his tired feet. 

                                                          (Jake is now running around) 

FG 

Sentence Fragment  –  incomplete sentence 
Missing either a Subject or Predicate booth necessary parts for a complete sentence.  

 

               FG: The guitar player on stage swinging his guitar.   

                                     subject only  

  Correction: The guitar player on stage swinging his guitar was good. 

                                       subject                                               predicate  

MPM 

Misplaced Modifier  –  incorrectly placed 
A group of modifying words misplaced in the sentence and seem to codify the wrong thing. 

 

      MPM: Smashed against the pole, I saw my shiny new car. 

                 (I am not smashed against the pole as this misplaced modifier indicates; the car is) 

Correction: I saw my shiny new car smashed against the pole 

 

        MPM: John almost jumped 2 feet in the air. 

                   (John didn't almost jump; he jumped almost 2 feet in the air) 

Correction: John  jumped almost 2 feet in the air. 

 

         MPM: I saw a large bear looking through my binoculars. 

                                               (bears do not look through binoculars) 

 Corrections: Looking through my binoculars, I saw a large bear. 

                                  (now I am looking through the binoculars) 

MW 

Missing Word 

A missing word or group of words. 

 

             MW: The girl looked out the window. 

 Corrections: The girl looked out of the window. 

                                                 (of is added to make the prepositional phrase to complete the thought). 

NSW 

No Such Word 
The word you are using is not a word in the English language. Use a real word.| 

 

         NSW: I have alot of work to do, so I am kinda busy today. 

  Correction: I have a lot of work to do, so I am kind of busy today. 

 

         NSW: I'm gonna go to college after I finish highschool. 

 Correction: I'm going to go to college after I finish high school   

Pct 

Punctuation  –  missing or incorrectly used 
Use punctuation correctly. 

 

               Statement . = A well punctuated sentence is understandable. 

       Question Mark ? =  How am I supposed to remember all these rules of grammar? 

  Exclamation Point ! = Look out for that car! 

               Command .  = Get me a good seats for the movie. 

  Quotation Marks " " = Bob said, "I really enjoyed that play." 

PL 

Plural  -  indicate more than 1 

A plural should be used; it is not. 

 

            PL: There are many girl on the team  

                                   (girl is singular).  

Correction: There are many girls on the team.  

Pos 

Possessive -  missing or used incorrectly 
Shows ownership.  

 

Singular possessive = John's    Ex: I borrowed John's pencil for the test. 

Plural possessive = the girls'    Ex: The girls' team won the game. 



Pro Pronoun usage  -  confuse\incorrectly used pronouns 
Pronouns are words that take the place of nouns. They must agree with the antecedent, (the noun they are taking the 

place of in : gender, case, number. 

Gender: 

Ex: Jason liked Mary so much that he asked her for a date. 

Number 

Ex: I must go to the mall early this Saturday because it is having a sale on camping equipment. 

Case 

Subjective case - used as subjects. (I, you, we, she, it, they, who) 

Ex: Conrad and she went to the movies. 

Objective Case - not subjects (me, you, us, it, him, her, them, whom) 

Ex: Sam gave his baseball tickets to us because he couldn't attend the game. 

RO 

Run On Sentence  -  MC & DC not correctly punctuated or coordinated \causes confusion 

Clauses should have proper punctuation and\or coordination to work together. Learn the “Golden Rule of Clauses) 

 

The Golden Rules of Clauses: 

MC, cc MC 

MC DC 

DC, MC 

MC; MC 

MC: sc, MC 

MC. MC 

 

Ex: John loves Stephanie he thinks she is a wonderful woman. =  (RO)  no good 

                  MC                                         MC 

Ex: John loves Stephanie, he thinks she is a wonderful woman  = (CSP)  no good 

                   MC               ,                         MC 

 

Corrections  (as per the Golden Rules of Clauses)  all good 

 

MC,cc MC. =  John loves Stephanie , but she doesn't love him. 

                                         MC            ,  cc             MC 

MC . MC. = Jon loves Stephanie. She doesn't love him. 

                                    MC          .            MC 

DC , MC. = Because John loves Stephanie, she is flattered. 

                                                              DC , MC 

MC DC = John loves Stephanie because she is a wonderful woman. 

                                        MC           DC. 

MC ; MC = John loves Stephanie; he is going to ask for her hand in marriage. 

                                              MC ; MC. 

MC; sc.MC. = John loves Stephanie; however, she doesn't love him. 

                                                  MC;     sc,             MC. 

SL 

Sexist Language  

Using inappropriate gender language to represent everyone. 

 

               SL: If a person eats a lot, he will gain weight.  

                 ( this pronoun dos not represent everyone, just men) 

Corrections: If people eat a lot, they will gain weight. 

S-V 

Subject Verb Agreement  -  The subject does not agree with the verb connected to it. 
Plural subjects ( have s) go with plural verbs (no s). 

Singular subjects (no s) go with singular verbs (have s). 

 

                 S-V: My sister Tabatha  want to go to church.                         

                                          s subject   pl verb 

       Correction: My sister Tabatha  wants to go to church.         

                                           s subject   s verb             

 

                 S-V: The boys  wants to stay home. 

                                pl sub  s verb 

       Correction: The boys want to stay home. 

                              pl sub   pl verb 

MC = Main Clause 

DC = Dependent Clause 

cc= coordinating conjunction (and, so, but, yet) 

sc = subordinating conjunction (however, henceforth, etc…) 



Syn 
Syntax  -  The words are not in correct\understandable order – The meaning is confused. 
                 SYN: Learning the game was in the best interest of Marco who loved baseball. 

        Correction: Learning baseball was in Marco's best interest. 

VB 

Verb Error  -  Verbs are shifting between tenses. 

 

 
Verb Tense 

                           Past                                         Present                                  Future 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Simple               work                                     worked                                    will work 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Perfect             had worked                           have been working                   will have been working 

                        (before something else)         (may/may not continue)          (will occur before some other  event) 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Progressive    was working                           am working                              will be working 

                       (continuing)                             (continuing)                                (continuing) 

 

 
Verbs for the most part must remain in the same tense. Verbs should not shift between past, present, future etc. 

 

 

           VB: The boys want ice cream, and the girls wanted popcorn. 

                            present tense                                 past 

Correction: The boys want ice cream, and the girls want popcorn. 

                              present tense                            present tense 

                                 

             VB: She watered the plants and gives them  food. 

                           past tense              present tense 

  Correction: She waters  the plants and gives them food yesterday. 

                        present tense                 present tense 

                                                  OR 

             VB: She watered the plants and gave them  food. 

                            past tense                 past tense 

W 

Wordiness  -  using too many words 

 
Don't be unnecessarily wordy. When the meaning is obvious, don't say it. 

If you can remove words with no loss of meaning DO IT!  

 

             W: I was driving my car on the road. Suddenly my passenger next to me got sick. 

                                                    where else?                    a passenger is next to you 

Correction: I was driving my car. Suddenly my passenger got sick. 

 

            W: The sun brightly shone in the sky, and I got tan all over my body. 

                                            it is always in the sky                 where else? 

Correction: The sun brightly shone, and I got tan. 

 

              W: In conclusion, I will summarize how dogs make good pets. 

                           Don't advertise just say it.              

Correction: Dogs make good pets.  

WC 

Word Choice  -  incorrect word; pick words more carefully 

 

           WC: I would of entered the race if only I could a got off from work.         
 Correction: I would have entered the race if only I could have got off from work.       

   

            WC: There parents past the exit on the highway. 

 Correction: Their parents passed  the exit on the highway. 

  

            WC: I have to right a term paper for my Science class. 

  Correction: I have to write a term paper for my Science class. 

 


